

Darline Jean

RN

Lakeland, FL 33810

darline2013@yahoo.com

+1 689 222 0202

Registered nurse for more than 2 years' experience in providing quality care to a wide variety patients. Possess an Associate degree qualification in nursing, and I will be focused on earning a Master degree in this field to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position at the hospital.

Advocate for patients' rights, strive to understand a patient's needs and concerns.

Hardworking and energetic, flexible, adapt easily to change of environment and work schedule.

Perform therapeutic nursing interventions.

Address health patterns of diverse clients in providing outcome-oriented comprehensive nursing care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

ICU RN

HCA Florida Orange Park Hospital - Orange Park, FL

March 2022 to Present

Evaluating a patient's condition and administering treatment, as well providing constant support throughout recovery time. Work directly with patients to ensure they receive the attention and medical care needed based on their condition.

Registered Nurse Med/Surg

SnapNurse - Santa Cruz, CA

November 2021 to March 2022

Worked in the med/surg floor and Psych unit by providing patient care and medications administration. Assessments and assist Physicians as needed.

Registered Nurse Med/Surg/Telemetry

Krucial Staffing - Arlington, TX

August 2021 to November 2021

Working in medical city of Arlington

Unit Manager

LeaderStat, LLC - Jacksonville, FL

November 2020 to June 2021

Overseeing day to day patient care, supervising, directing and developing nurse staff, and reporting to the Director of Nursing to ensure quality patient care within the long-term care center,

Director of Nursing

Good Samaritan Society - Grants, NM

May 2020 to November 2020

Review MAR and Tars every morning, check dashboard for any alert, Antibiotic stewardship is up to date, take care of staffing issues, Review 24 hour report, talk about any clinical changes in Stand up. Round with Physicians, Wound round every week, COVID testing lead every Tuesdays. Staff development/ education as needed etc...

Registered Nurse ICU

Cibola General Hospital - Grants, NM

May 2020 to November 2020

treats patients and provides advice and emotional support to them and their families. Educate patients, as well as the public, about medical conditions. ...

Registered Nurse Med/Surg/Telemetry

Lakeland Regional Hospital - Lakeland, FL

January 2019 to June 2020

Unit Manager, RN

Wedgewood Health Care Center - Lakeland, FL

November 2016 to June 2020

Supervise the unit and making sure the residents are taking good care of. Do walking rounds everyday... overlooks for labs result and making sure the physician and family notify about them. Wound rounds with wound care Doctor on Mondays. Participating on Morning meeting and Psych and IDT meetings. Etc...

CNA AND LPN

Valencia Hills Rehab Center - Lakeland, FL

February 2013 to January 2018

Monitoring vital signs, mastering the IV therapy, inserting straight urinary catheter, inserting indwelling urinary catheter, removing staples and sutures from incisional lines, drawing blood by using proper needles or butterfly needles, taking care of patients with colostomy bag and other complications, monitoring methods, identifying critical situations and acting accordingly, administering medications (oral, topical, transdermal, and IV routes), using proper cold and heat therapy, knowing how to handle emergent situations, caring for patients with catheter, bathing patients, and so forth

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ

May 2019 to June 2020

Associate in Associate science nursing

Jersey College - Tampa, FL

May 2017 to November 2018

LICENSE in PRACTICAL NURSE

Jersey College - Tampa, FL

2016

DIPLOMA

Jersey College - Tampa, FL

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2022

State: FL

RN

Skills

- catheter (5 years)
- pain management (Less than 1 year)
- sterile (Less than 1 year)
- therapeutic (Less than 1 year)
- training (Less than 1 year)
- RN
- Multilingual
- Med Surg
- Home Health
- Staff Nurse
- Medical Surgical
- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Employee Orientation

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

BLS, ACLS

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Compact State Nurse License

Additional Information

Skills

- * Extensive knowledge of medical equipment
- * Readily to develop rapport with patients, families, staff and other health care professionals
- * Will be able to analyze skills easily assess condition and able to implements appropriate intervention.
- * Active Listening
- * Assessed patient status and notify physicians of clinical changes
- *Catheter, IV, and suctioning training
- * Maintained sterile fields and applications of dressings
- * Utilized critical thinking skills to the nursing process: assessed conditions, demonstrated effective decision making implemented appropriate interventions, anticipated potential complications, and evaluated care outcomes

- * Demonstrated aptitude for developing new skills.
- * Relate well to people from variety of cultures, and socio-economic conditions.
- * Accurately gather information in a systematic manner in order to determine the health-related needs
- * Calculate and administer medications
- * Comfort the dying and support the families of those who are ill
- *Monitored and maintained patient charts and confidential files
- * Educated patients and their families on disease processes, medical-surgical procedures and other aspects of therapeutic regimens, including medication and pain management techniques.